



KEIS | GEORGE LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MATTHEW C. WORKMAN

Partner

128 County Line A Road West, Suite A Westerville, OH 43082

Phone: 614.220.0300 | Fax: 614.228.0302

mworkman@KeisGeorge.com



ABOUT ME

Matthew C. Workman is a partner with civil litigation law firm Keis George LLP. For the past sixteen years, Matt has represented insurance companies and self-insured corporations in the State of Ohio within the practice of insurance subrogation. A civil litigation attorney whose primary practice include insurance subrogation and insurance defense, Matt also has extensive experience defending clients in legal malpractice suits, meticulously uncovering negligent circumstances leading to the clients preceding harm.

Matt is currently a member of the National Association of Subrogation Professionals, the Ohio Bar Association, and the Delaware County Bar Association. A proud National Order of the Coif alumni, Matt enjoys golfing, spending time with loved ones, and refining creative litigation methods to ensure a swift and diligent recovery.

PRACTICE AREAS

Subrogation
Insurance Defense
Property Subrogation

BAR ADMISSIONS

U.S. District Court, Northern
District OH, 2011
U.S. District Court, Southern
District OH, 2007
Ohio, 2006

EDUCATION

Capital University Law School, J.D.,
2006
The Ohio State University, B.A.,
2002

ASSOCIATIONS

National Association of Subrogation
Professionals
Ohio State Bar Association



KEIS | GEORGE LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MATTHEW C. WORKMAN
Partner

128 County Line A Road West, Suite A Westerville, OH 43082
Phone: 614.220.0300 | Fax: 614.228.0302
mworkman@KeisGeorge.com



EXPERIENCE

Keis George LLP

Partner

September 2022 - Present

Associate

May 2015 - September 2022

Serving the subrogation and defense needs of several insurance companies throughout Ohio.

Law Offices of Matthew C. Workman, LLC

April 2015 - May 2015

The Law Offices of Matthew C. Workman is a general practice law firm handling clients in criminal defense, personal injury, subrogation and insurance defense.

Smith Rolfes and Skavdahl Co. LPA

Attorney

May 2011 - January 2015

John C. Nemeth and Associates

Attorney

October 2006 - May 2011

ABOUT KEIS GEORGE

Founded in 1985, Keis George is a subrogation law firm representing insurance companies and self-insured businesses throughout the United States with offices in Cleveland, Chicago, Columbus, and Indianapolis. Our subrogation lawyers have more than 200 years of combined experience pursuing property, auto, and workers' compensation subrogation as well as commercial collections. From prosecuting large loss property files involving fire and explosions to recovering against manufacturers of faulty and defective products, our efficient and comprehensive litigation strategy will redefine what it means to recover your money faster.

Matthew C. Workman

www.KeisGeorge.com

